APPROVED MINUTES University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee LEO 103/Zoom Tuesday, October 12, 2021

Attendance: Buse, Cercone, Dassier, Fair, Ford, Greenawalt, Katchmarchi, Lewis, Racchini, Reilly, Schweitzer, Seal, Sechrist, Sell, Sweeny Excused: Muchtar, Soboleski

- I. Call to Order and Welcome 3:45pm, Tuesday, September 21
- II. Co-Chair's Report there are about 8 pages of UWUCC material on the APSCUF agenda for Thursday
- III. Approval of Minutes from 9-21
 - Approved on a Greenwalt/Ford Motion unanimous with one correction to add 102
 to the first bullet under Sociology program revisions

to the first bullet under Sociology program revisions.

IV. Liberal Studies Report—with SCI 103

V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval

- a. 21-7 Business for Nonbusiness Majors Minor, program revision, program name change (was Business Administration for Nonbusiness Majors Minor), program catalog description change, and credit hour change
 - In section "E" please remove the proposed narrative and replace with updated narrative based on the updated submission or just reference the side by side.
 - The credit hours on the one version of the proposal are listed at 18 but on the sideby-side add up to 21.
 - If a student has taken MATH 101, would that be acceptable? If so, the minor can move to 18 credits.
 - Provisionally approved on Katchmarchi/Greenawalt unanimous
- b. 21-26a Human Services Track, Sociology, BA, program revision, Liberal Studies requirement changes
 - On the side-by-side the "or" is missing between BIOL 240 or BIOL 155
 - The side-by-side numbers do not add up to 42 credits for the major.
 - There are a few courses on the side-by-side that do not contain the full title of the courses, since these courses are no longer in the catalog they should be deleted from the program—unless you are going to offer them again?
 - If the students are taking SOC 151 or 161 as a LS requirement, do not include them in the major as well—that eliminates a footnote.

- Free electives should be listed last. Please move the foreign language requirement above free electives.
- Please include the footnote references in the LS Elective section of the side-by-side.
- The numbers for Liberal Studies Electives should be 7-8 since all of the Foreign Language courses are 4 credits. It would be 7 credits, if they do one of the cultural courses instead of a language.
- The footnotes need to be re-ordered.
- SOC 493 should be listed as before or **during** the senior year.
- SOWK should be removed from the footnotes since that course is inactive too.
- The FNLG department is objecting to reasons given for dropping the FNLG credits.
- [After the meeting it was discovered that SOC 340 Sociology of Industry and the 'or' was missing from the Labor and Industry section.]
- [After the meeting it was discovered that GEOG 331- Population Geography and GEOG 232 Urban Landscapes were already in the catalog in the wrong order.]
- Provisionally approved on Greenawalt/Ford unanimous
- c. 21-26b General Sociology Track, Sociology, BA program revision, Liberal Studies requirement changes
 - For footnote 2, please change his/her to their to become more inclusive.
 - Footnotes 3 & 4 should become footnotes 1 & 2 and then renumber the others; the references (1)(2) should be in Liberal Studies right after the credit numbers for LS Electives.
 - The numbers for Liberal Studies Electives should be 7-8 since all of the Foreign Language courses are 4 credits. It would be 7 credits, if they do one of the cultural courses instead of a language.
 - Why are you including these courses that are not active in the catalog—the ones with no titles? Unless you are planning on reactivating the courses, please remove them from the new side of the side-by-side.
 - Provisionally approved on Greenawalt/Racchini unanimous
- d. 21-29 Psychology, BA, variability of delivery
 - Approved on a Fair/Dassier motion unanimous
- e. 21-30a GEOG/RGPL 314 Map and Photograph Interpretation, course deletion
 - Approved on a Racchini/Fair motion unanimous
- f. 21-30b SCI 103 Fundamental of Earth and Space Science, catalog description change, class lab hour change, course revision, credit hour change, Liberal Studies (nonlaboratory)

- Approved on a Greenawalt/Katchmarchi unanimous
- g. 21-31 Bachelor of Science/All Eberly Majors with BS Degree, catalog description change
 - Approved on a Fair/Greenawalt unanimous